



































Eric R. West 


From: Harvey Geiser


Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 8:33 AM


To: Jeffrey T. Langholff


Cc: Eric R. West; Kevin J. Lowrey


Subject: RE: able equipment
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Yes I can… he will need to get a 21-078 pump with a 24-037 hydraulic fitting. This will give him what he needs to 
put the current pump in this old tractor. 
  
Here is the list of parts that we had in the 70-133 kit:  
1 – 21-078 Pump 
1 – 24-037 hydraulic fitting 
1 – 25-2503-10-10 hydraulic fitting  
1 – 25-6500-LL-10 hydraulic fitting 
  
If a dealer stocks the 3 fittings then orders a 21-078 pump at the time of need… he will be supplied to replace any 
old pump in 410, 415, S20, 420, 430 Steiner tractors that had the 21-003 pump in it… 
  
  
Thank You 
Harvey Jr. Geiser 
Schiller Grounds Care, Inc. 
Technical Support Engineer 
330-682-2437 
hgeiser@schillergc.com 
This email transmission, and any documents, files or previous email messages attached to it may contain 
confidential information and information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to 
this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please 
immediately notify the sender. Please destroy the original transmission and its attachments without 
reading or saving it in any manner. Thank you, Schiller Grounds Care, Inc. 


From: Jeffrey T. Langholff  


Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 5:46 PM 


To: Harvey Geiser 
Subject: able equipment 
  
Can you call Jeff at able and see about getting him the proper pump for his 1987 S-20? 
  
518-438-4444 
  
Thank You, 
Jeffrey Langholff 
Schiller Grounds Care, Inc. 
Technical Support Engineer 
Toll Free Phone: 866-469-1242 
Direct Phone: 920-699-6860  
Fax: 920-699-2657 
Email: jlangholff@schillergc.com 
Website: www.schillergc.com 
  
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:This email transmission, and any documents, files or 
previous email messages attached to it may contain confidential information and 







information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a 
person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the 
information contained in or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. 
If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the 
sender. Please destroy the original transmission and its attachments without 
reading or saving it in any manner. Thank you, Schiller Grounds Care, Inc. 
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Hydraulic Pump kits to replace the old hydraulic pumps in Steiner Tractors 
Pin drive gerotors to spline drive gerotors and oil inlet hole was 1/2”, is now 5/8” 


 
 


70-129             KIT, 423 SUNDSTRAND PUMP replaces the 21-060 pump                                          
PART NUMBER        DESCRIPTION                       QUANTITY  
  21-018              SHAFT, CONTROL                  1.000 EA  
  21-039              SPRING PIN                       1.000 EA     
  21-080              PUMP, SUNDSTRAND 425/ 525       1.000 EA  
Second control shaft needs to be added to the pump. 
  25-2503-10-10       FITTING,90 -10 M ORB/-10 M JI   1.000 EA  
 
 
70-130                 KIT, MPV SUNDSTRAND PUMP replaces the 21-006 pump                       
  PART NUMBER        DESCRIPTION                      QUANTITY  
  21-078              PUMP, SUNDSTRAND 430/410      1.000 EA   
Gerotor housing needs to be turned 180 degrees because the pump is running on the opposite side of the engine. (clock wise rotation)  
  25-2503-10-10       FITTING,90 -10 M ORB/-10 M JI    1.000 EA  
    
                                                        ================ 
   
 70-131              KIT, MP-49 SUNDSTRAND PUMP replaces the 21-061 pump                                              
  PART NUMBER        DESCRIPTION                      QUANTITY  
  21-079              REPLACING PART #21-061          1.000 EA  
  25-2503-10-10       FITTING,90 -10 M ORB/-10 M JI 3  1.000 EA  
  
                                                           ================ 
  
  70-132             KIT,  425,523,525 SUNDSTRAND PUMP replaces the 21-074 pump                                            
  PART NUMBER        DESCRIPTION                      QUANTITY    
  21-080              PUMP, SUNDSTRAND 425/ 525       1.000 EA 
If needed a 21-078 pump can be used if the trunion shafts are flipped from side to side.  
  25-2503-10-10       FITTING,90 -10 M ORB/-10 M JI   1.000 EA 
  25-2503-10-12       FITTING,90 -10 M ORB/-12 M JI   1.000 EA  
   
                                                         ================ 
   







70-133             KIT,  410,420,430 SUNDSTRAND PUMP  replaces the 21-003 pump                                       
  PART NUMBER        DESCRIPTION                     QUANTITY  
  21-078              PUMP, SUNDSTRAND 430/410        1.000 EA  
  24-037              FITTING, HYDRAULIC AXLE PORT   1.000 EA  
  25-2503-10-10       FITTING,90 -10 M ORB/-10 M JI   1.000 EA  
  25-6500-LL-10       FITTING,90 SPECIAL -10 F.JIC    1.000 EA  
24-037 fitting is used on all 410 / 415tractors, and 420 tractors after serial number 3000 and above, and all 430’s.            
25-2503-10-10  &   25-6500-LL-10 fittings are used on all S20 tractors, and 420 tractors serial number 2999 and below.          
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Current steering cylinder has
a ball socket on both ends.  To
use 24-009 you need to remove
one ball socket and tack weld
a spherical rod end on 

ewest
TextBox
use 24-009 

ewest
TextBox
ball 






















